EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
December 19, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
Carson Valley Swim Center
1600 Hwy 88, Minden, Nevada

Pursuant to Chapter 241 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, the East Fork Swimming Pool District hereby notifies

all interested parties that the Board of Trustees will conduct business of the district as noted below.

sfe st 3 se e sfe sfe s s e e s s s e ho s o sk s s s st st sk sk sk e st o s e o sfe s s e o o s e e o ofe s e e sfe o o e e e s s e e s s o s e e s sfe s s e ke o oo o e e o oo sk s ofe e sl sk e ek
9:00am Call to Order and Recognition of Quorum
PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action Can be Taken)

At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction and control of the
Board of Trustees. Public Comment is limited to 3 minutes per speaker.

If you are going to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for action, please do so when that item is opened
for public comment. Please identify yourself and sign in on the sign-up sheet. Do not offer comment until
acknowledged by the Chair.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
The Board of Trustees reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in the most

efficient manner; to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and; to remove items from the agenda
or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA

Items appearing on the Consent Agenda are items that can be adopted with one motion and vote unless an item is
pulled for discussion by a Trustee or a member of the public. Members of the public who wish to have a consent
item placed on the Administrative Agenda shall make that request during public comment at the beginning of the
meeting and state why they are making that request. When items are pulled from the Consent Agenda, they will

automatically be placed at the beginning of the Administrative Agenda or, may be continued until the next
meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Motion to Approve Consent Calendar items la & 1b
la. For Possible Action. Approval of previous minutes from the November 14", 2023 Meeting.

1b.  For Possible Action. Approval of general ledger cash balances, expenditures and investments through
November 30, 2023.



ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

The Administrative Agenda will proceed as follows:
» The Chairman will read the agenda title into the public record.
 Staff and/or Trustees will provide relevant information on the matter.
* The Board will discuss the item. Once that discussion is concluded, the Chair will take public comment
at three minutes per speaker.
*  Once public comment is completed, the Board may again discuss or proceed directly to vote.

**For agenda items that are listed as “Discussion Only” with no action, public comment is not legally required.
Public comment may be accepted by the Chair at their discretion.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION:
Any item pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda will be heard at this time unless continued to a later
meeting.

Administrative Agenda

2. Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan ongoing and possible future
projects.

3 Discussion Only. Discussion and update of the Districts “Strategic Plan.”

4. Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the procedures when filling a Board of Trustee position after

a resignation and a farewell to Douglas Robbins.

5 Discussion Only. Report from the Swim Center Director:
= User Attendance
= Staffing and Programming
= Marketing and Public Relations Information
= Employee Recognition
= Maintenance Updates
= Monthly Financial Update
= Correspondence

6. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on proposed agenda items for the January 18th,
2024 general meeting and future District Meeting Schedule for 2024.
Adjournment

Copies of the agenda were posted at 4:00pm, Wednesday, December 14", 2023 at the following locations:
1. Carson Valley Swim Center, 1600 Highway 88, Minden, NV.

2. Douglas Co. Administration Building (Historic Courthouse) 1616 Eighth St., Minden, NV.

3. Douglas County Administration Office (Minden Inn) 1594 Esmeralda St., Minden, NV

4. Carson Valley Swim Center Web Site: www.cvswim.com

5. State of NV web site: https://notice.nv.gov/

Posted By: Signed:
Reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate disabled individuals desiring to attend the meeting. If you are

interested in materials call Sharon Thompson at 775-392-4063 24 hours in advance so that arrangements may be
made.




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA ACTION SHEET
Agenda Item # la
Title: Approval of the General Meeting minutes from November 14", 2023
Background: These are the draft minutes from your previous meeting.
Funding: NA
Recommended Motion: Move to approve the General Meeting minutes from November 14, 2023
Trustee Action: Approved
Denied
No Action

Other




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
GENERAL MEETING MINUTES
November 14, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
Carson Valley Swim Center
1600 Hwy 88, Minden, Nevada

The Board of Trustees November 14™, 2023 general meeting was called to order by Chairperson Sharon
DesJardins at 9:00 AM at the Carson Valley Swim Center. Minden, NV. Board members present were,
Vice Chairman Travis Lee, Doug Robbins, Frank Dressel and Trustee Teresa Duffy.

No Public Comment: Chairperson DesJardins recognized Melinda DesJardins as a visitor.

AGENDA
Upon motion by Lee to approve agenda, seconded by Dressel, the motion was unanimously approved.

No Public Comment
K 3k ok % ok % 3k ok %k ok 3k 3 oK 3K oK oK oK oK K oK 3K oK oK 3K oK oK sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk sk o o R ok ok sk ok sk ok ok 3 3 3K 3K ok 3K oK 3k ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok koo ok kR kR R ROk Sk SRk R R Rk ok kokok

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

la. For possible action. Approval of previous minutes from the October 19", 2023 General Meeting

1b. For possible action. Approval of general ledger cash balances, expenditures, and investments
through October 31¥, 2023

Upon motion made by Dressel and seconded by Robbins. The consent agenda items la & 1b were
unanimously approved.

No Public Comment

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENDA

2.

For Possible Action. Discussion and adoption of the 2022-2023 Audit Report. (Joan Sciarani-
Blake CPA from Arrighi Blake & Associates, LLC)

Chairwoman DesJardins introduced the item. Joan Sciarani explains the audit. She states that this is an
unmodified opinion, which is the highest level of assurance you can achieve on a financial statement.
She shows the balance sheet pointing out that the cash did increase $956,000. She says there is a new
liability line which is the financing for the land purchase. She explained the Schedule of revenues,
expenses, and changes. She explains the trending graphs. She goes over the operating revenues and
trends. She says the salaries and benefits have not had a huge increase. She says the operating costs
have also remained around the same. She explains costs are going up which will cost expenditures to
also go up. She states that no violations were noted. Robbins states in the Capital Assets section on
page 16, under pool, does that include the building. Sciarani states yes but this is historical cost not fair
market value.

Upon motion made by Duffy and seconded by Robbins to approve the adoption of the 2022-2023 Audit
Report.

The motion to approve the adoption of the 2022-2023 Audit Report was unanimously approved.

No Public Comment



Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan ongoing projects
Chairperson DesJardins introduced item. Harris states you’ll see in section 3 of our board binder that
we have a remaining balance as of October 31 of $3,226,122. This is going to be a lower spending year.
The Eastside Expansion (lobby remodel and concession) will be moved to the next fiscal year. The cost
for the Eastside Expansion this year will only be the design costs. The roof restoration is done. There
are a couple of spots they need to redo. They did a great job matching the existing roof. But until the
final punch list is done, we’ll hold on the $8200. Desjardins asks when Douglas County will ask for the
$50,000. Harris states that the commissioners meet on Thursday November 16™ to approve the Splash
Park. Douglas County will not ask us for our portion until the project is completed. | am going to move
forward with McCullough and Maintenance Supervisor Long to work on Toy Replacement. I have
spoken to Lee and feel I have a good idea of what he is looking for in new toys. We will review all of
the brochures that DesJardin brought back from the NRPA Conference and contact the vendors. We
will hopefully be able to bring 3 proposals forward to the board in 30-60 days. I would like to complete
this project in this fiscal year. I would also like McCullough to discuss adding additional parking on the
property next door. McCullough states that we had Rob Anderson out from Proposal Services to give us
an estimate on a parking lot. To do that we need a CLOMR (Conditional Letter of Map Revision)
Submittal submitted to FEMA. This takes 18-24 month because we are in a primary flood plain. We
have not received the proposal back yet. We are also looking at how conceptually it will lay out for
building versus parking. DesJardin mentioned that the new rock wall is going up and it looks awesome.

No Public Comment

For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action to approve design services contract with TSK
Architects for the Maintenance Storage Building Project in the amount of $39,840.

Chairperson DesJardins introduced item. McCullough states that design services is usually 10% of the
cost of the building. TSK Architects have been around for at least 7 years. Due to the timing of the
work, the lobby remodel has been pushed to September 2024. This will be added to the CMAR project
and we will be looking for a plan to include this in their work, that way, in September, we will start all
three parts of the Eastside Expansion. Hopefully we’ll get better pricing because of the economies of
scale because we’ll have all major trades in all three areas. There was more discussion on the design of
the maintenance area. Deslardin states let’s get back to the action item at hand and we can talk design
at a later date. DesJardin asked if there was any more discussion on the action item and she asked for a
motion to approve.

The motion to approve design services contract with TSK Architects for the Maintenance Storage

Building Project in the amount of $39,840 was made by Dressel and seconded by Robbins. The motion
was unanimously approved

Public Comment:

Discussion Only. Report from the Swim Center Director.
CVSC November 2023 Director’s Report
User Attendance: See board binder documents.

e QOct 2022 Attendance was 8,532. Oct 2023 Attendance was 8,057 (See attached docs)
Programming, Staffing and Training:

e Sharon (Chair), Sarah and Shannon attended the NRPA National Conference in Dallas, TX

e Special events were well received and went great — Pumpkin Patch, Haunted Pool Party — The
Team was very successful!

e Maintenance Department Part-time position was filled by one of the current lifeguards.



Leadership Team (Director and Supervisors) meet monthly to plan and discuss CVSC
programming & staffing.

Part-time employee evaluations have been completed.

Monthly In-Service Training/Meeting was conducted by all supervisors.

Session, Drop-In and Private swim and dive lessons are combined numbers and classes have been
successful (see attached #’s)

Water Aerobics Class attendance is staying steady at 35+ participants in the morning classes.
Evening classes are smaller but well likes and attended.

Marketing and Public Relations:

The Swim Center has hung their “Best of” 1* place banner in the lobby.

Shannon was the MC for the Chamber Community Recognition Awards.

Shannon and Paul attended the NRPS meeting online.

Shannon and Sarah were interviewed for the “Best in Aquatics” Award that will be presented at the
AOAP National Conference to be held in Reno, NV.

Shannon and Sharon T. (Admin Asst.) attended the Annual Pool Pact HR Conference in Reno, NV.
Shannon attended (online) the Executive and General NRPS Board Meetings.

Social media exposure, information sharing and flyers: Facebook & Instagram updates (Sarah &
Catherine).

Website updates (Justin, Paul, Sharon), Google Business updates (Shannon), Alignable updates
(Shannon)

Publications: Carson Valley Business Directory, Getaway Reno/Tahoe Area, Best of CV,
Almanac, Record Courier.,

CGI Marketing Group continues to do a good job managing our online reputation with Google,
Yelp (Shannon)

Phone Message updates (Sherrie)

Water Aerobics Coordinator (Deanna) is emailing staff and patrons on our internal water aerobics
list to keep up-to-date on schedule or procedure changes.

Employee Recognition:

Employee of the Month: September Alicia Suttor, Cashier. Alicia has developed a strong
relationship with the patrons and has done a great job enforcing rules, policies and procedures.
She has been reliable and never sits still. She is consistent in her workload and accomplished
whatever has been assigned to her. She also has added paintings and decorations to the front
office.

Maintenance Updates:

e @ o o

Roof coating project has been completed. Walk thru is scheduled for November 8™, 2023.

Retention is being held.

Rockwall has been delivered and is being anchored to the deck with inserts.

Dive stand pad has been manufactured and shipped.

New ADA lift has been delivered and installed.

Daily, weekly, monthly and annual maintenance projects and asset management are being

completed... excel document updated by Maintenance Supervisor and Director regularly
Updating and improving the data information in Reserve Analyst (Asset Management Program).

Monthly Financial: See board binder documents.
Correspondence: See board binder documents (if applicable).

No Public Comment



5. For Possible Action. Discussion and possible action on proposed agenda items for the Tuesday
December 19", 2023 meeting
CIP Update
Toy Replacement
Cost from Plenium regarding option 4 for the Lobby
Remodel

Upon motion made by Robbins and seconded by Dressel to adjourn meeting. Motion to adjourn meeting was
unanimously approved.



EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda Item # 1b

Title:

Background:

Funding:

Recommended Motion:

Trustee Action:

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

For possible action. Approval of general ledger cash balances,
expenditures and investments through November 30", 2023.

NRS requires local government entities governing boards to
approve expenditures for their entity and to report cash balances as
well as investments. It is important for Trustees to be aware of the
financial status of the District.

NA

Move to approve the report of general ledger cash balances,
expenditures and investments through November 30", 2023.

Approved
Denied
No Action
Other



8:25 AM

12/11/23
Accrual Basis

EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2023

Nov 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - WELLS FARGO CHECKING ACCT. 403,032.62
108 - CASH ON HAND 850.00
112-4 - LOCAL GOV'T INVESTMENT POOL 3,038,503.86
112-5 - LOCAL GOV'T POOL OPERATING 191,970.45
Total Checking/Savings 3,634,356.93
Accounts Receivable
121 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 3,108.00
Total Accounts Receivable 3,108.00
Other Current Assets
12100 - INVENTORY
115 - CHEMICALS INVENTORY 11,530.41
120 - MERCHANDISE INVENTORY 3,706.62
125 - FOOD INVENTORY 2,051.46
Total 12100 - INVENTORY 17,288.49
130 - Prepaid Expense 2,939.87
170-4 - DELIQUENT TAX REC 40,622.55
Total Other Current Assets 60,850.91
Total Current Assets 3,698,315.84
Fixed Assets
150 - POOL EQUIPMENT 162,279.48
155 - CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 326,989.06
156 - LAND IMPROVEMENTS 491,894.25
157 - BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT 14,337,233.16
158 - EQUIPMENT 1,312,376.79
160 - ACCUMMULTED DEPRECIATION -10,006,414.43
175 - LAND APN#1320-30-411-005 1,353,232.09
Total Fixed Assets 7,967,590.40
Other Assets
171 - DEFERRED PENSION OUTFLOWS 410,899.00
Total Other Assets 410,899.00
TOTAL ASSETS 12,076,805.24
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
201 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 35,831.84
Total Accounts Payable 35,831.84
Credit Cards
202 - CITI VISA CREDIT CARD 7,873.79
Total Credit Cards 7,873.79

Page 1



8:25 AM EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

12111123 Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2023

Other Current Liabilities
200 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES

221-1 - ACCRUED PAYROLL
221-2 - ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES
229 - SUTA
230 - FEDERAL WITHOLDING
231-1 - MEDICARE EMPLOYEE
231-2 - MEDICARE COMPANY
232 - PERS PAYABLE
233-1 - SOCIAL SECURITY EMPLOYEE
233-2 - SOCIAL SECURITY COMPANY
234-3 - Aflac

Total 200 - PAYROLL LIABILITIES

2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities

218 - ACCRUED VESTED VAC PAY

219 - OPEB LIABILITY

235 - ACCRUED WORKMANS COMPENSATION
236 - NOTE PAYABLE - ZION

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
220 - NET PENSION LIABILITY
225 - DEFERRED PENSION INFLOWS

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
349 - RETAINED EARNINGS
351-1 - FUND BALANCE
355 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 23

51,916.80
9,545.51
1,139.03

-44.00
-6.82
-6.82

14,043.98

-29.19

-29.19

329.64

76,858.94

-1,065.58
24,695.44
20,703.00
-13,334.80
366,000.00

473,857.00

517,562.63

1,126,751.00
179,203.00

1,305,954.00

1,823,516.63

6,273,238.34
1,452,260.17
1,648,952.81

878,837.29

10,253,288.61

12,076,805.24

Page 2



%61°8¢ €8°Y9T°0F 00°ZF1°59 £8°L6ET 00'62'L2 VAWYE:3 74 00'9tF'G 8L'S10'S
%6E° LT 81°818°01 0066871 817985 002997 28°080'% 00°06S ¥6'8€S
%L0°EY OLFLITT 00°829°61 0L°LTy 00'188'8 0E'ESY'8 00'6¥F'L PG LEE'L
%I18°¢ct LS'T9S°8T 00°5£8°0¢ LS'8ES’T 00°118'€2 £¥'ZLETT 00°LLLE 182LL'e
%I1S ¥ 9" SLS PTL 00°L89°S0€°1 9 1LE9L 00°€8Y'L6S PSLLL'L8S 00°20L'S6 LZEI9'L6
%L99¢ 00°00Z°S1 007000+ 00°LSO°T 00'258'6 00°008'8 00'pLLL 00'000'2
%16°8S 6 P89°PS 00" 0LO‘EET (157966°L1) 00'68€'09 15°68E'8L 00'109'1Z eLBLLLE
i0/A1A# SI96l 5 S1°961 $ 000 G1'961- 000 SPoL-
%000 00°00€°S 00°00£°S - $ 000 000 000 000
%L1°9L F1°S61°9 0070009 {og'sezz's) $ 00'6.5°CH 98'708'61 006282 88°196'¢
%0070 00°00Z°1 00°00T°1 G $ 000 000 000 000
%ILYL 00°S19°% 00°0ST°81 00'9€0'} $ 001291 00°'GEQ'EL 00°E¥0'ZL 00°6E5 L L
%1L9T 00°595°C 00°00S°€ 0099 $ 00°100°t 00°5E6 000 00095
%I1°TE 9 HSE'T 00°566°1 9e°L0v $ 00'8¥0°) ¥9'0v9 000 G685
%0E+9 05'S8L 00°00Z°C (05'eL) $ 00'MPE} oS vl 000 00°E8Y
%P 96 LSITE 00°000°6 (ErpIS'E) $ 00F9lL £7'8/9'8 0Ly IShY'L
%8 LS 01 TEr 00°ST0°T (06'628) $ 00€LZ 06265 00°8LL 86701
%t9°S9 00°9%5°1 007008t (00'66€'L) $ 007985+ 00'S6'Z 000 00'Zs¥'L
%L6°06 TL'98¢S 0070059 (8Z°05€'€) $ 00'€95'2 8Z'ELB'S 000 G585 1
%SH'TT 00°155°1 00°000°T 00°0¥8 $ 0068Z'L 00°6%% 00°£29 00'6ZL
%0 vF €1°SS6ST 00°005°8T (L8'68%'2) $ 005500} 18'vpS'2L 00'26€'Y 95°€50'L
%90°'8% €L0E Y 00°00€°6 (LZ'120'8) $ 00'86E'C LZ'69%'F 00695 ¥ 60
%¥L LT 01°8LS 007008 01’98 $ 0082 06'122 0008 09°EL
%89 8% 66'1L99 00°000°€1 (L0't60'€) $ 00vez'e 10'82¢€'9 0066 G9'695
%L6 ¥ TL9LYL8E 00°00L 89 (01°8€8°+1) 2€'181'208 ZTEHE'L8T 91'GZS'vE LZ'EL0'6E
%L0 S 61°096'L 00'052'6€ 11°08€'2 26'690'02 18'689'L1L 00°85¥ 29°/80°tL
Y%L0SY 61°095'1Z 00'0SZ'6€ 110882 26'690'0Z 19'689'L1 00'85% 29°280'}
%IL'S SYILY 007008 (S A°1% 4 00°59% 5682 000 000
%SS'TE 31°Er8 00°0ST°1 ores 26'65% 28'90% 000 ¥9Zr
%86'CS SS618°Y 00°05Z°01 (S¥'v€0°1) 00'9LE'Y SYoer's 00'85% £1'829
%6E €Y 109Z¥'ST 00°0ST°LT 10°S¥6T 00'69L'¥L 66'€28'LL 000 Se9ly
%E1'Ty 16'9£0°601 00°0S6°€TL (1T81TLY) YT 15TTLE £0°€£0°S0€ 91°€86+E £8°001°0t
%000 - 00700581 (90°LTFE) 00'L¥0'Z1 v6'619'8 00'60'S 6271068
%I18°€Y 0T61S°11 00°005°0T 08°L¥1 00€€8'8 08°086'8 00'8L¥ 05°G58
Y%LV vy 00°€9Z°0€ 00°00S°+S (00°61+9) 00'959'0€ 00°L£2'¥2 0092Z'L SLEIY' L
%SL' 1 [L¥STLIE 00°05+°0£9 (S6°615°L) ¥ZSLL'0LZ 6Z'G61'€9Z 9L'¥+2'se 61°026'82
Ja5png Jo Sumemoy  J90pNg [PNUNY  9JUBLIEA (LA 198png LA £C0Z AON-IRL  jospng £20Z AON

% SE [E}OL (LA 323png [enuuy

ADNVINSNI HLTVHH - $19

INTWAOTJWANN ALVLS - €19

TAVIIAAN - 119

ALTMNDAS TVIDOS - 109

SAOVA ¥ SHIAVTIVS - 009

SASNILXH AUVOd - 665
SASNAJXH TTIOUAVd

FALLVHLISININGY ® TVHINID [®10L
LAOHSAAAO HSVD - 08L
SHIA YALOA DA - ¥69
SHOYVHD WALSAS AUILINT - €69
SADUAVHD JNVA - T69
ASNAAXT INLINNODDV - 169
ASNALXA TVOIT - 069
ADVATIN/INTNSINGNITE OLOY - €89
STVIN - 189
ASNAIXH THAVHL - 089
SNOLLAIIDSINS/SANd - 199
NOILVONAd % SHUVNIIS - 099
SHI'TddNS D440 - §¥9
NOILVONdd ANV DNINIVHL TOOd - 1+9
X1 - TAVMLAOS - 7£9
ASNALXT TVIHOLINVS - 1€9
ADVISOd - 0£9
ONLINTHd/INISILYIAAY - 679
AALLVILSINIANAY % TVIINID
swadxy
3JO.1J S5015)
SOOI [B10L
a10s Sao09 40 LSOO 8oL
ADVTIIOLS A0O0d - §9§
SHI'TddNS dOOA - 098
ASNAJIXT ASIANVHIOUIN - S§
ASNAIXAT dOOA - 0SS
a’10S Sao0s 40 LSOO
P10S SPo0X) JO 1S0)
wodu| [e30],
AWOINI LNVHD 86F
ASIANVHDYAN - L6¥
aood - 96¥
SHAA ¥ISN - €0F
Jwoduy

asuadx/owoduy A1euipiQ




%88 STl (p£°€8€°07E) 00"FTLTOL 6£7666°L81 66'FLL 969 65109188 8S I61'SHT 6£°199°0LT
% T S9 101 100°1 00°02L°T06°T 78°0SL°8TT 00661°699°1 €0°LLLEO]'T 00'601°St 76'8EE°0SY
(00°0£9°L) v 5 2
(000£9°L) (00°0£9°L) 000 000 000 000 000
%¥T S9 81°0LLB00°T  00°0TLTO6'T  T80SLBTT 00°661°599°1 €0'LLLE6S’] 00'601°St T6'8EE°0SH
000 6LZLL- 000 000
%C9VEE (80°€€8°LE) 00°ST1°91 80°098°0¢ 00'860'¢ 80'856'€S 00'IS1L'L 2E0L6'CL
%bL €9 97'€09°9%0°T  00°S65988°T  ¥L'068°LLI 00'104'299'} L '1B6'6ER" L 00°'856'EYY 09'89€'LEY
%L8 St (zeezs1ze' D) (0079666617  (EF 1SLOF) (10'vZH'896) (PrSL1600°T)  (THL16°661)  (ES°LLY6LY)
%V6 v ¥Z000°60L°T 0079694887 (£€°€16°ST) £€°609°0LT’1 99'815°96Z°1 8S THF VET $L069°81T
LT 00°0vT' 6T 00°STL8TS - 06'.62'02Z 06'£62'02Z 85'650'FY 95'650'v¥
%l¥'CS 88°6£6 LTT 00°0£0°12S (69°509°9%) €V ¥8¥ 9T TI'060°ELT 00°S19°TH 1L Y06 FE
%Ly 69 SI'LYS 00°SLLT (58°+98) 00'€90'} 69'/Z6'L 000 000
%96°LT TEoL's 0070008 68T 00925'2 85°9€2'Z 00°00¥% oL'sel
%YT LS 08'8SHT 00°05L°S (0T°099) 00'1£9'2 0Z'16Z'S 00'128 09'661
%LL 68 ST'8IY 0070008 (SLEETY) 00'8v0'e SL18L'L 00'80¥%'} L9pyL'L
%89°6L 90°'80¢ 007005°C (#6°€0L) 00'882Z'L ¥67166'L 00'/2S 96'695
%LETE LS960°8 LS 96L°T1 00°S8€ 00'580'% 00°00L°E 00218 00°0%2
%EE9S 60°601°C 00708t (16°528) 00'562'2 160222 00'8EF 65°G81
%S5S 8% £8°079°LS 007000°C1 1 (Lrigoon 00'8¥€'8E LVBLEYS 00'GLL L SZZr0'e
%C8'6€ 0€911°6€ 00°000°59 0€TLIS 00'650'vE 0.'€88'sZ 00'S60't £€°906
%00°001 = £r ESH9E y EVESH'OE £V ESH'OE 000 000
%I1L°0S 95" 8FFIEI 00°00L°992Z (Fr'96%°€€) 00'652'10L ¥ 1SZ'SEL 00'¥6€" 12 61718622
%89°SS LY SEF R 00°000°86 (£€°70€°+T) 00292'0€ £EY9S' ¥ 00'9€0'6 9/°950'GL
%L8 6% 08'TH0T 00°SLOY 08'IT 00'¥50'2 0Z'2e0'T 000 000
%65 St 0F'LSTY 00°00S°11 0’618 002909 09'2¥e’s 00'G.L GeTTL
%0€ 8% YL LYETL 00°5Z0°0F1 (9T'15L°6) 00'988'LS 9218929 000l LO'LLZ H
%60°6E SPLER'E 007009 S¥LFL 00'019'Z S5Z9V'Z 00225 10'662
%I1L8Y 05 L8V 00°008°9 (os'1€H) 00'188'Z 05ZIe'e 00°£85 00'9€9
%8S T LY SEILLG 007 188°10L°1 L8'889°8¢ 00°+EY'E9L EL'GPL'YZL 00°291'9ZL ZL9v6'LLL
10/AI# (eL161°1) (€L°161°T) 000 £L16L') 000 £e Y6}
i0/AIA# 000 - = 000 000 000 000
i0/A1Q# 000 = 3 000 000 000 000
i0/AIQ# (ST091°D) o (SZ091°T) 000 SZ'09L't 000 [Tt zA]
%¢€S°0E 00'88L°6T 0079L8°TF 00°TLLY 00098'2L 00'880°€} 0025’ 092192
%6£°€E ITH01°611 00 #18°8LI 11°068°€1 00°009'€L 68'60L'65 00ZLE'EL PLZEE LL
123png jo Sunewoy  199PNg [ENUUY 9JUBLIEA GLA  193png (LA €7 AON-[[ 193png €207 AON

% SE [€10] LA 195png [enuuy

w0dU] JIN
WOodU] IO PN
asuadxy JY1Q [BI0],
asuadxy 15349)4] - 668
asuadxy JPQO
WodU] JAYIQ [BI0L
HIODNI HIHLO - 66¥
HWODNI LSTHALNI - To¥
WIHOTVA AV - ¥10¥
W0 IO
asuadxgAuwoduy 13410

2wodu] AreuipiQ 1N
asuadxy w10

ASNAIXH NOLLVIDTHJLAA - 058

SNOILLVHAJO T00d 8101
INAWAINOA TIVIAS - 9¥9
SIWHOAINA - #+9
SAI'IddNS - €79
ALAAVS - T¥9
STALLNIDONI ATAOTINI - 0v9
AIONVNALINIVIA HdVISANYT - 9€9
TVINTY INTNJINOT - $€9
HIVATY ® AIDONVNIALINIVIA - €££9
STVOINAHD - 879
AINVUNSNI - £29

SHALLITILA 1¥oL
SVO TVHNLVN - 929
HAMAS - €79
HALVAM - $79
JIYLOATA - TTY
ASNAIXH ANOHJITAL - 179
A9VEIVD - 619
SALLITLLO
SNOLLVHAJO T00d
SASNAIXT TTOUAV [BICL
NOILLVOVA AANdDDV - £-0v9
SAXVL TTIOHYAVd AANADOV - T-0v9
SAOVA dANADDV - 1-0F9
SINANLSACAY XVL TIOUAVd - 6£9
NOILVSNAJINOD SNVIAHOM - L19
SHAd - 19
(panunuo))



S0°8Z¢'99

1e301

SJUM 00022614 NOdN "2anL pieH ¥ adAL dod'sBumy jo sadhy iy

81°098'L

Hivd3y 2 IONYNILNIVIN - £€9

Aiddng epensp WSO

Joypny Aq PNy £20Z IAd uonexe] ydaqg|se 'L 39V1S0d - 0£9 Sdsn
(ez0z PO-Bny) see4 solswwod-3{00°Z98'L SIOHUVHD WILSAS AHLINT - £69 EPBUED 2JEMJOS SMUBAILN
sbeqien/siepm|GE85E L HSVHL ® ¥ILVM - 29 U3pUI JO UMOL

Vo8 dHd|[6¥ 21 HIvd3d ? IONVNILNIVIN - €£9 9SNoH SHed auL

Riajes "asipueydsa[+8'S.L ISIONYHOYIN - §55 1BIN0 WIMS

Buiqn} ssajulels g Jadoo)'(sazis snoue) speeH uoisueds3 xadold[sz'zve dIvd3y ® IONYNILNIVIN - €€9 asnoH Alddng
6601 SNOILJINOS8NS/S3Na - 199 fods

sa|bboo (gl 'ezs 3SIONYHOYIW - 555 sa]Bo09 WIMS yse|ds

9.°950°GL SVO TVHNLYN - 929 SV9 1SAMHLNOS

(Bunaay diyssepea] wea1) Aepg Josinpdns|86'6 S3AILNIONI 3TA0TdNI - 0¥9 poo4 syjwg
soAg Buideayoog/Sy3d/I0iAed £20Z RO [00092 ISNIIX3 ONILNNODDV - 169 ou| "saoiuag bupjoog euals

65 ET) 3SN3dX3 A00 - 055 Ju3 SB|ES SUBMYDS

{UOSUBARIS T BLUN d €202 AON) 20Ualajuo] AT|8¥ LGE | ISN3dX3 13AVHL - 089 S[210H AT

ysoda( pa.ig 10 589405 LT SINIWLSNrAY XV.L TI0HAVd - 6€9 201nag |j01Aed $¥008¥2IND

¥ES# £20Z AON[90"LY JONVANSNI HLIV3H - #19 weJBoid syyeuag se=koidw3 lignd

abieyd buwunoay AlyiuoW|[S6'6 LI-S¥YMLAOS -2€9 11eAn AW Jaisod

1e0ay Jonuisul 0dD BUUN'd|00'S2L NOILY2Nd3 ANY ONINIV¥L 100d - L+9 uoiepunod gnJ JoH % 100d

{waipsad/siean) Auod AT[0S' LbE STvIN - 189 Buyn ned

Fouedep, pJeog buljjl Sjuawalinbal mainay PuIsip aul jo Auadoud jo Buisodsip Jopauid/m oAuo)[00'095 3SN3dX3 TvO31 - 069 P17 'Biagsiod @ pisulysQ
(€202 1°0) @24 @21n18S AIWUON| LO'S6Z 3SNIdX3 INOHJI13L - 129 ONI 'YIWOO

JLEVEAT 21810373 - 229 ABJau3 AN

1saJa| ueo[0z'SLL'E LS3YILNI - 668 ued 3iels epersN

dnxyoeg pnoidl|zl 9 1-3¥YMLI0S - 2E9 dioD yosoIN

{e1waid 1axons 3mi) Yied[ .80l AL34VYS -Z¥9 sa1|ddng [e21palN UOSSaYIN

Riajes "asipueyosan|LL 88 3SIAONYHOYIN - 555 2105 pienbay

diysiaqua punjad[00°er S334 y3SN - €0 Zaule BSaa]

saqn }s81 punoy 'youms mold Aelod|pesLL dIvd3y ' IONYNILNIVIN - €€9 Louy|

abeallN 5994 Hodlly'IXe L (WaIpad)sIEaln oD A[¥S €6 SIVaN - 189 UOSUSAR)S BT

Jauigele) [eng Jeuig-SHo0] 8SBOMOUSHINPUOD LINTMR00IIIS[SZGLL HIVd3d 8 JONYNILNIVIN - £€9 todag awoH

2IEMJOS [EMaUBY JUSUWBDEUB 19SSy

00'0sL

SNOILdIYOS8NsS/S3Na - 199

$2[U0R3|3 puelyBiH

(£z0z 100) sJewud/siaidod ¢ ioj 83 Adod

22001

S31NddNS 301440 - S5¥9

swaysAs ssauisng euals ybiH

|lemauay Ajyiuop

6662

11-3¥YMLH0S - 2€9

#ppeg 09

99'669'L

S394YHO W3LSAS AHLNS - €69

SluaWAed [eqo|D

fuaneg’sped quaad J13eIpad sped qyad HNPY|

11'689

AL3dvS -2¥9

SUOHN|OS [EIIPI 102dslaul

(sued HeyeD) soueusjuie

05’6t

SWHO4LINN - ¥¥9

feq3

(sjued) SWUOHU[ oUBUAJUIEN

99'68

SWHOLINN - ¥¥9

ou| saasebung

BuoT -swepuadag (1)/14(2) €2 PO 3dueInsy| YieaH

9G'GOE'S

JONVHNSNI HLIV3IH - ¥19

wUIsIq 100ydg Auno) sejbnog

£20Z AON 10BJU0D |00 0L JONVYNILNIVIN 3dYOSANYT - 9€9 Buideospue] Jels pesag

sbog wo[v¥er 3ISNIdX3 OO - 0SS noqqy euueaq

Js|dnog wbieng Iaysep ainssald Y0582 601 HIVd3d ® JONVYNILNIVIA - €€9 BuoT pineg

s|eoiway) sdwels Avjes|elojiuer’sanol9'saliddng pood'pood |0y Zr9 00}500
Bunoejucd Joj SSaJppe |1ewa 1o} wesboid a1emyos|s9 695 ONILLNIYd/ONISILEYIAAY - 629 BUOD Jueisuo)d

Aued fepijoH geis

00'09S

S3IALLNIDNI IIAOTdNT - 049

UIBJy UO SO000)

{dmyoEg SdN MaU Jopio/lanias dn Jamod) SLISUS/M NIOM (€S LT LI-39VMLI0S - 269 |BUOlEWB)U| SUORN|OS JE3ID
ALnsWwal| (6 LiE ISNIdX3 INOHJI AL - L29 ssauisng Japeyo

Jsuueg DSAD|00°66 S3MddNS - £+9 subis Asj|eA uosied

Joge/ebuey) Japullhg'sAay oL |0s'6E L HIvd3d 8 JONYNILNIVIA - €€9 wso07 £3]|eA uosie)

usiA aus Aiuuon [oo's/z 3ISN3dX3 ONILNNODIY - 169 0711 bununooay AsjjeA uosie)

(€20Z AoN) @oueinsu| dinb3/asea Ja1doD 6568 1L IV.LNY INIWIND3 - +£9 S90II3G [BloUBUI LUoUUBD

202 S3UaJau0D dVOV|00°28S L NOILYDNQA3 2 SHVYNIAIZS - 099 S0.d onenby jo Uoleloossy

MpNY [enuuy|00°000°L L ISN3dX3 ONILNNQDJY - L69 D11 el g Japey IybLuy

(onu1"@'Wodusneq's)

00°LL

AL3HVS -2¥9

$501)) poy UEouslly

Fiapeq xoquioog I AleJeS BIUES Jelemiapun saliddng aoyi0'salddng'[elojuer'saueuauiel uonduasqns

E€S'EV9

UoZeLWY

pinbi piXoid U0GIE)

S¢'098

STYIINIHD - 829

SYOdIV

s1234 1Y

10'80€

HIvd3d ® 3ONYNILNIVIA - €€9

se|eg Jajld JIY|

JYJBIN JUIRg’|1oudd Si21uadie) sH0oH sadulH peolg

EL'LY

HIvd3d ® ONYNILNIVIA - €€9

alempleH 29y

Jaded 13lloL 'lI0Y [3MOL UooW

PXAA 4

IVIHOLINYT - LE9

[evatwayd |-y

owal

Junowy

JUN022Y




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda Item #2

Title:

Background:

Funding:

Recommended
Motion:

Trustee Action:

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the Capital Improvement Plan
ongoing and possible future projects.

East Fork Swimming Pool District contracted with Aquatic Design Group
to complete an overall evaluation of the Carson Valley Swim Center’s
equipment. The capital improvement and maintenance priority listisa
combination of that report along with the center’s Director, Maintenance
Supervisor and Project Manager’s recommendations.

NA

Discussion only

Approved
Denied
No Action
Other




a|qejieAy spun4 uononiisuo) Suluieway

6/0°T6ST S
A A
6v9°LTL'T ¥SS'SLL'T 1a6png [p3dDb) 1Z,/ET,
000°0€ 000°0€ 000°0€ Sue|\ 1955y Joj Aduaduijuo) () Aousdunuo)
£60°T8T £#55'28¢ 657872 1sAjeuy anlasay (ped pueis 2Alg ‘W] epe ‘wool dwnd xJom adidas jiom
Weas apI|S ‘|2powal epe ‘pleoq SUIAIp ‘|[emyd0J) ue|d Suel 135Sy
¥05'6 000ET 000‘ET Ayuno) sej3noq (ySnoyINDIN 1OIS FZ,-£7,) Judwadeuel 13foid
€¥T'8 0S8'%9T SSL'TTT puepen/y1d (€7,-Tg,) uolelolsay JoOY
000°05 00005 00005 Auno) sejsnoq (Y1) >ued yse(ds
#8589T'T SYZ'L8T'T SYZ'L8T'T MSL / wniuald uoisuedx3 apisise]
a|jqeAed "syjwy  asuadx3z 1e8png Auedwod s12loid t20Z/€20¢
Suiuieway Jiunowy ¥202/€202
12B13U0)
£05'8E0'E $ |004 JUBLIISAAU| JUSWUISAOD [BI0]
Yl0E 12qUIBA0N :jose 9|gejleny spung uolidnaisuo)
¥202/€20T 1ea,A |edsld

198png |eude)
193Ud) wims Adjjep uosie)



EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda Item #3

Title:

Background:

Funding:

Recommended
Motion:

Trustee Action:

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

Discussion Only. Discussion on the Districts Strategic Plan.

East Fork Swimming Pool District approved the 2021-2023 Strategic Plan
for the Carson Valley Swim Center. Periodically the Board and Director
will review any updates or changes to the plan.

NA

Discussion only

Approved
Denied
No Action
Other




2021-2023 Strategic Plan for the
Carson Valley Swim Center

Developed by

Carson Valley Swim Center Strategic Planning Team:
Shannon Harris, Director

Mike Hardie, Chairman

Douglas Robbins, Vice-Chairman

Kimberly Rigdon, Trustee

Frank Dressel, Trustee

Travis Lee, Trustee

Prepared by
East Fork Swimming Pool District
Carson Valley Swim center

Date Approved
December 2020




Table of Contents

EXECULIVE SUITIATY .:.o. cunssesss senesnssnsnsans scbsssasiiissesssohedasbiosshsoks sonlans Soeureess i sasasntssvanninasag surarsabsbeshadasassgasasesssasiesnis 3
NI RSN BIALCIIENT. i iivsiciosrs i e iatiarivovriass it et S rtral i shfrneabneass Sidssmmram s ASE AR Dl A e STk st TR Vs o 3
PLANNING PIOCESS 1vvvivvinrerassriscrmmsmesmssssssssosisosasssisssnsssnssasmonsnsnsssosatsisssissstss shsisnnsnstsnessntsnsssnssssiassussssssssnsussiveresnansas 3

R Yo 1) e T e o el e ool A P e e e e D L -+
ROy oo o i S bov sosiios sne el bma e eomsieFrapa A AN RS Co Ny e A A A A0 0 S AR AN AR GRS VS TS st S 4
B ACI I st o o ST R A a3 £ s TR oo T NS SR Uh sy e 3 oV I L TR a3 S = A W ns arar A RAA R R an Lo R LR 5

TR GHIEEOHE Gt issssbrissvinsssidiossisamsssunnsesnis vavrvivonras faars - AU R A EAERN basha b bk 1o dE G PRI AL TR ET i s P oA s ey e s 5
BT 111017 L) L N A LRy Lo o oL el e s [ 0 R P Py O e P TR 5
ATASTLE U e TRt = S e SRR £ St RO SO DRRH S MG 3 e e, Loy e e B o B PP s L G T D 5
SEEBIIBIHE i o5 o vmnvssnlumansovesssairassasinnrosin s bonnossssiis S EERLEA LIRS A T AL A+ YW v u LS oA aEt sr e en sy iates adhatintons 6
AT T o e e R e T R e iU e RS L W e e e R et e 75
OPPOTTUNIEIES  1.vevererssnsrrnsnsseemsesiesessesssisrsserssssesnsnsssnsssntatosssssssersonssssssssestsssstsnsessssasesasistotssentatosenossssssssstansscssaesenes 7
S i it s Tt o o e e s e M S B e AR STVl (S e v ST BLAO s e aa S s AT RS RN S Nt 7

ACHON STBPS ....iieveeiiiuerirsissirassssessssmsiontessasstssssssssssssssrstassssnsanssasssanssshasons dpasansssussnssnssessasssssedsssdsnssssasnssisasssissaissnarss 7/
Community Aquatics MOdel for CVSC .. .ottt 8
RELALONSHIPS ...c.cececcecissnseisssnonsssenesasesmsassssrersaesnsernasserssebsbesersbssossasnsesiasss sishesstsssssnostsosenssasesasstonassussesssissasensssrenss 9

BT L1 )1 P T e o e R S B R e 10
Strate@ic INIHAIVE 1 .ovovireeecrieecieie it obe bbb s a s b s st nsn st st usu bt 11
Stratemic IMMHANIVE 2 /i st msniasorissosisssnssosshaassbih ) soous ooy purnsians sp i1 s1aes pomsianantnavAisaSs s e aihsss sty 12
SLrategic INTHALIVE 3 ..ovvicieirerrieceicciiiiisiii s st esa st essae e st st et s st s s s b s e s s bbb susu st s 12
SIrate@ic INIHAIVE 4 ..cccociiiciniiiiiniisiiinisisriiiisessesississstestansossatasestssssitsrtonttsssasiassamastanssssssnssosstostsssasssesnesesns 14
Appendix A: 2021/22 Annual Work plan ..o 15

2|Page



Executive Summary

The Carson Valley Swim Center has long valued the role that aquatics services plays in enhancing the
community’s quality of life. As a testament to the importance of these services, the community has invested
significant public dollars by building or renovating the facility since 1986. In total, the Carson Valley Swim
Center has 6 pools in total specifically built for aquatics programs. This commitment reflected the vision to
build upon the community’s proud aquatics history so that future generations will continue to be provided with
high quality and effective aquatics services.

Now that the facilities have been operating for over 30yrs, the next step is to better understand the role we want
to play over the next 30yrs in our community breaking it down 3-5yrs at a time. Our delivery will continue to be
coordinated between the County, the Douglas County School District, and other community service providers
to maximize programming in a cost-effective and sustainable manner. To accomplish this, a community
engagement process was initiated in an effort to ensure that any decisions reflected the community’s values. To
lead this effort, the Carson Valley Swim Center Strategic Planning Team was established.

Members of the community representing various interests worked together for the majority of 2020 to develop
the Aquatics Strategic Plan.

Mission Statement
Provided by a skilled staff, The Carson Valley Swim Center will deliver:
1. A safe, customer-service driven environment
2. Innovative programming that is responsive to the needs of our diverse community, and
3. A clean and well-managed facility.

An analysis of the strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and threats (SWOT) associated with our current aquatic
facility and programs was performed to assist in understanding aquatics today and opportunities for the future.
As a result of the analysis, several specific components were defined. These components provided a starting
point to develop” Action Steps” to meet the goals of the Plan as defined below:
e To provide a diverse mix of programming by exploring new and exciting activities and events
that provides for all the community’s aquatics needs.
e To utilize our partners and stakeholders to enhance facility visibility and share our story
through PR and Marketing initiatives.
To explore expansion of the facility at the current location or into other areas of the community.
To complete an economic vitality study and analysis

Following the development of the “Action Steps,” and as part of this process, the Committee reviewed the
operations of other successful aquatics organizations in Northern Nevada and relied on the experiences and
expertise of committee members. In the end, it was decided that the Aquatics Strategic Plan for the Carson
Valley Swim Center would define specific programs offered, address usage of pool space and determine if the
needs of the community are being met.

3]Page



Four strategic initiatives were developed to help define aquatics operations. The Initiatives include:
e Community needs based scheduling

Build a partnership base

Maintain tracking of data to help determine expansion opportunities

Define the impact the facility has on the community (Health, Wellness, Economic Impact)

Moving forward, an annual work plan will be developed to actively pursue the strategic initiatives in a
coordinated manner. The work plan establishes priorities for the year and will be developed jointly by the
staff and Board of Trustees for the Carson Valley Swim Center.

In February 2020, the East Fork Swimming Pool District hosted a “Special Board Meeting” open to staff and
the public to collect thoughts on the Carson Valley Swim Center’s aquatics facilities and programs, listen to our
current framework and possibilities for the future. During the meeting, several items were identified by those in
attendance. Some of these thoughts were items that needed more immediate attention, while others involved
the updating or adding of amenities to serve other areas of the community, opportunities to improve staff
retention, serve more families, and create new events and activities. Following this initial meeting, staff and
Board members formed a committee tasked with developing a strategic plan for aquatics in the community. It
is envisioned that the community will benefit by having the opportunity to participate in enhanced services.

November, 1958

The East Fork Swimming Pool District was created by a majority vote of electors of the East Fork Township at a
general election on November 4, 1958, and declared organized by District Judge Richard R. Hanna on November
22, 1958.

September 17, 1977

The Douglas County Board of Commissioners, by Resolution No. 77-41, placed the District in an inactive status
and transferred its operation to Douglas County Parks and Recreation.

April 3, 1986

The Douglas County Board of Commissioners, be Resolution No. 86-16, reactivated the East Fork Swimming
Pool District. Upon reactivation, the EFSPD had the power to construct, maintain, and operate swimming pools
and other equipment pertaining thereto in the service area of the EFSPD. The service are of the EFSPD
(approximately 624 square miles) is that portion of Douglas County known as the East Fork Township of
Douglas County. At the times the EFSPD was reactivated, the old Gardnerville pool was not meeting the needs
of the community.

September 12, 1986

A special East Fork Township election was held, concurrent with the State Primary Election in which as question
was asked if the EFSPD should incur an indebtedness of the principle amount not to exceed $2,500,000 for the
purpose of constructing and equipping a swim center. The question was approved by the voters with 2,666 voters
voting yes (57%) and 1,955 voting no.

February 23, 1987

The EFSPD requested and was granted Ad Valorem Tax authority to supplement its user fees by the State of
Nevada Department of Taxation. Effective fiscal year 1987-88, the maximum allowed operating rate was .1077
per $100 in assessed value.

May 1, 1989

The Carson Valley Swim Center opened and since then it has enjoyed a steady growth in attendance, revenue,
hours of service, and program diversity.

4|Page




1991

The Carson Valley Swim Center won the Nevada Recreation and Parks Society’s “Elmer H. Anderson Parks
Excellence Award.” The highest award given by that society. The award is based on facility design,
programming, community use and long range planning.

1993

The Carson Valley Swim Center won the National Recreation and Parks Association’s “Excellence in Aquatics™
award, the highest commendation awarded at the national level. This competitive award is based in facility
design, programming, community use and long range planning.

1998

The EFSPD Trustees decided to postpone saving for additional swimming facilities during the fiscal 1998-99
budget period. This decision was based in the county’s need to find new funding for senior programs, the public
library and parks and recreation.

2014-2021

Voted by Douglas County residents “Best Place to Take Your Kids.”

2017

The EFSPD successfully completed the Pool Pact Human Resources HR Assessment Phase 1

2019

The EFSPD successfully completed the Pool Pact Human Resources HR Assessment Phase II

2020

The EFSPD successfully completed the Pool Pact Human Resources HR Assessment Phase I (revised)
2014-2023

Voted by Douglas County residents “Best Place to Take Your Kids”

2021

The EFSPD purchased the adjacent 3.7acre parcel for future development

2022

Awarded the Loss Control Excellence Award

2023-2024

Awarded “Best in Aquatics™ for programming through Aquatics International

Carson Valley Swim Center

The Carson Valley Swim Center opened its doors in 1989 and was built to better serve the community’s
needs. The facility is multi-use with six pools, a meeting room, BBQ areas, concession stand, locker
rooms, Mezzanine, Dry-Workout Room and a variety of other recreational amenities including Diving
Boards, Water Slides, Rockwall, Wibit and Dumping Toys.

The Carson Valley Swim Center is an integral part of the community that offers recreation, training, and
entertainment to thousands in the Carson Valley each year. Through various programs, the Swim Center is
closely linked to the county’s school district, the senior community, and its public safety departments.

The Committee consisting of the Director and the Board of Trustee was assembled and is responsible for
creating and delivering a strategic plan as the first step in implementing an excellent community aquatics
program. The committee may be further utilized to evaluate and recommend future changes to the plan, work
plan items, or assigned other tasks.

5|Page




The benefits of aquatics programming is well documented in contributing to a community’s quality of life,
public safety, economic development, and health. In the Carson Valley, these benefits have been realized for
many years - though they have not always been a result of coordinated efforts or a common focus. The long
history of successful swimmers emerging from the community, as well as the building of the community
aquatics facilities, demonstrates the Carson Valley Swim Center’s commitment to aquatics.

In order to move forward in a strategic manner, the community participants established the following values to
guide future decision-making so that the Carson Valley Swim Center continues to realize the many benefits of
it comprehensive programs offerings.
e New Ways to Serve the Community
Build lifelong community health through swim related programs
Family centered activity
Expand water recreation to other parts of the county
Enhance quality of life
Youth development through employment, events and programming
Economic development: Swim meets and events attract people to the Carson Valley
Learn water safety skills
Facilities are accessible to many
The Aquatics Center is a high-level training facility

From the values identified by the community, a value statement was created to serve as a foundation for the
plan.

To educate the community that aquatics is a lifetime activity that leads to better health and wellness physically,
emotionally, socially and spiritually for all ages with an emphasis on equity and access for all.

An analysis of existing strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats has been performed to help determine
the current status of aquatics in the community.

Facilities —The facility is in good working condition and has an extensive Asset Management and Capital
Improvement Plan. For over 30yrs, the Carson Valley Swim Center Directors and Trustees have dedicated
many financial resources is “keeping the facility in like new condition.” It is our commitment to the
community.

Location and Climate — The milder winters and warm summers that traditionally occur in the Carson Valley
make is conducive to swim outside for 8 months out of the year. The other 4 months of the year swimming
oceurs indoors. The location in the Reno-Tahoe area against the Sierra Nevada Mountains make for an
incredible place to live and visit.

Membership Model — The membership model has been very successful for the Swim Center. Our
commitment is to our tax paying “residents” who are given discounts. The Swim Center has also built into
their memberships a model that values our senior population and demonstrates our commitment to creating a

6|Page




healthier community.

Successful Programs — Participation in swim lesson programs and recreation swim brings in thousands of
people to the pools. These programs are strong revenue producing programs, but also are a good resource for
marketing other aquatics programming and opportunities. There are also a large number of club swim team
and masters swimmers that already use the pool for lap swimming and training.

The Community — In general, the community is reasonably affluent, with an aging population.

Economic Impact of Competitive Swim Meets — The community has benefited from many high level swim
meets held at the Aquatics Center over the past several years. These bring many people into the area that
utilize restaurants, hotels, and retail stores.

Pool Maintenance Operations — The Director, Trustees, Project Manager and Maintenance department has
been on the front end of new technology in aquatics maintenance.

Staffing — Part-time employee turnover. Low staff numbers during certain time of the year. Timing of

availability and flexibility. Change current positions or create new ones. PERS limitations.

Competition for space — Overcrowding in winter months when programming increases, swim team use and the
competition for space. Focus needs to be more kid oriented.

Underutilizations of Areas — Volleyball court wasted space. North lawn area wasted space. Add splash pad,
zero entrance pool outside, therapy space in the best location.

Raising costs — Inflation at an all-time high

New Amenities and Programming — Increase services and locations. Water Park, Lazy River, Flow Rider, Yoga
Classes on SUP Boards

Facility Expansion — Update and expand front lobby/entrance. Use outdoor pool year around. Lot next door
FEMA mapping, population, zoning, staffing and community need with determine expansion.

Community Events — New and creative. Polar Bear Dip. Increase Child and Family events.

Employment and Training — Employment of High School students. Opportunity to build skills, mentoring and
coaching.

New PR and Marketing Opportunities — be creative and open to new avenues

Changing Population — Respond and remain relevant as county and school district demographics change.
Sustainable for community growth. Outgrowing facility.

County Commissioners — Wanting part or all of Tax Rate.

Non Users/Tax payers — Rumers-of petition-started-to-Privatize™ the swim-eenterPublic perception. Decision

making.
7|Page




Action Steps

The steps established and outlined are for the facility as a whole,

Explore expansion of facility while reevaluating current space and usage.

Complete an economic vitality study
Complete a Cost of Living Study and Cost Comparison across county employment.

Develop a targeted PR/Marketing Campaign involving community stakeholders.

- oo o

8|Page




Community aquatics models vary greatly throughout the country and it is not likely that any two operations will
be exactly the same. Through the experience of committee members and review of other aquatics operations,
an inventory of programs were identified as pieces of a successful aquatics operation. This inventory was
categorized into related areas. The following section provides an overview of these categories and programs.

Recreation Swim- This category includes use of the pool facilities for un-programmed water play year round.
Group use of recreation swim is also counted in this category.

Learn to Swim Programs - Learn to swim programs are listed in two categories:

Youth Swim Lessons — Age appropriate swim lessons that take youth from not being able to swim to the point
where they could join a precompetitive swim program, if interested.

Adult Swim Lessons — Provide lessons that create an environment where adults are comfortable learning.

Adult Fitness — Programs that are focused on health and fitness where high levels of skill are not necessary to
begin participation in these programs.

Water Aerobics Classes — This is a program that promotes exercise in the water (shallow and deep) that is
structured and instructor led. A successful program is responsive to the needs of the participants. Changes in
formatting could potentially attract more seniors.

Lap Swim — Unstructured swim time for adults to use the facility to swim laps for fitness.

Dryland Workouts - Unstructured workout time in the Multi-Purpose Room using a variety of equipment.

High School Sports — High School Aquatics are offered in Swim Team and Diving. Inrecent years the
number of participants has declined due to a variety of reasons. Success in participation at the high school
level directly relates to the relationship to youth swim team. Keeping the youth interested as they move into
high school is critical and it is the social element that drives participation.

Adult Competitive/Advanced Fitness Programs — These are the programs that require adults to have
advanced level of skill or training in to participate.

Masters Swimming/Triathlon Training — This is a coached program where instruction is provided on workouts
and training techniques. Scheduling in this area is a key component as is the coach selected to run the program.

Pool/Facility Rentals — These would be the private rental of pools and amenities at any of the facilities.

Events and Parties — This area is a primarily summer operation but does continue through the winter in the
Mezzanine. Providing birthday parties is a very competitive area and they should be offered, but this should not
be an area where expanding revenue is likely. Private event rental of the recreation swim facilities is a potential
opportunity.

Swim Meets — Hosting swim meets does not generate a great deal of direct revenue, but their economic impact
is thought to be very large. The regional level swim meets will have a much greater economic impact as people
will stay longer, utilize hotels, and eat more meals within the City.

8|Page




Lane Rentals — Lane rentals to groups from outside provides and opportunity to generate revenue.

Other Programs — This area would be where nontraditional aquatics programming would fall. Scuba classes
have been identified as an opportunity, but were tried before without success. It is believed the program could
work, but it is a low priority at this point.

Maintenance of Facilities — While not a direct service, it is important to recognize that facility maintenance is
a key component of operations at all facilities.

While the importance of quality in the outlined program areas is essential to building a successful aquatics
program, it is also important to realize the overall management of programs and how the relationships between
programs is a critical aspect of creating an integrated service delivery model. Key relationships are outlined
below.

School and Community Groups - The Swim Center hosts and co-teaches two Douglas High School aquatics
classes each semester with an average class size of twenty-five students. In the spring of each year, the Swim
Center hires twenty-five to thirty students as lifeguards for the upcoming summer. With the combination of
lifeguards and cashiers, the Swim Center is one of the largest teen employers in Douglas County. Not only are
the Center’s lifeguards certified in shallow and deep water lifeguarding, but also have certifications for CPR, first
aid, AED (automated external defibrillator), and the administration of oxygen. Many pursue careers as
firefighters, paramedics, and nurses, and in law enforcement and the military.

Groups of kids attending school field trips and other organized events visit the Swim Center throughout the year
and come from Northern Nevada elementary and middle schools, Douglas County’s Adventure Camp, Northern
Nevada based Boys & Girls Clubs, and from privately owned daycare centers. Three rural schools from
California bus students to our facility for group swim lessons and for water safety instruction.

The Swim just isn’t about swimming. It is also a safe place where youth hang out after-school completing
homework and socializing until they are picked up by their guardians.

Transition from Swim Lessons to Competitive Swimming/High School Swimming — Participants that
progress through these levels successfully are the ones that have an opportunity to transition into aquatics as an adult.
They also are the participants that form the base to develop qualified staff. Developing an overall management
plan/structure that explicitly addresses and encourages this progression will be critical to the success of the model.

Overall Scheduling of Facilities — Coordination in the management of an overall schedule of facilities is a
critical aspect of managing all program areas. An effort should be made to educate all participant groups that
efficient scheduling can be a benefit to all groups involved and that working with other participant groups to
share the facility is highly important.

9|Page




The Future

Strategic initiatives have been designed to move Carson Valley Swim Center from present day operations to
operations that align with the newly developed community aquatics model. These strategic initiatives are:

Community needs based scheduling

Build a partnership base

Maintain tracking of data to help determine expansion opportunities

Define the impact the facility has on the community (Health, Wellness, Economic Impact)

S

These initiatives will each provide a broad strategy for helping to achieve the goals of the plan. An annual
work plan will be developed to actively pursue the strategic initiatives in a coordinated manner. The work

plan establishes priorities for the year and will be developed jointly by the staff and Board of the East Fork
Swimming Pool District.

10| Page



Carson
Valley

Swim

Center

11| Page

The Carson Valley Swim Center pools were built to serve the Carson Valley
community. Scheduling the use of the facility to satisfy the wants and needs of our
community is our top priority. As a special tax district balancing cost-recovery
with community need in this area is critical. Aquatics facilities are expensive to
operate and underutilization of facilities is not a viable approach to sustain a high
quality and diverse aquatics program.

Potential Benefits:

- Increased Desired Programming

- Overall Cost Savings

- Reduction in Competition for Users in Pool Areas

Target Areas:
- Defining Most Appropriate Location for Various Uses
o Programs
o Rentals
o Swim Meets
- Define Overall Need for Pool Space at Various Times of The Year
- Understand Opportunities to Reduce Costs When Pools are Not Utilized




Carson
Valley

Swim

Center

12| Page

The Carson Valley Swim Center recognizes that successful and effective
partnerships in the community are beneficial on many levels. For the Carson Valley
community, an aquatics partnership between the Carson Valley Swim Center and
the Douglas County School District result in both programmatic and financial
benefits. By working in partnership with other organizations we will be able to
better serve the community and the other potential partnerships may be able to
leverage resources.

Potential Benefits:

- Enhanced Community Access
- Increased Programming

- Cost Savings

- Revenue Generation

- Increase Community Health

Target Area:
- Overall Management of Aquatics Facilities
o Scheduling
¢ Pees
o Marketing
o Programming
o Capital Improvement Plan




Carson
Valley
Swim

Center

The Carson Valley Swim Center understands the importance to preserving the core
areas of operation while trying to develop other service areas. Currently, the only
location serving our community is successful from both a participation and
financial standpoint but we are aware that serving other areas of our community
can be potentially enhanced. Realizing and understanding the wide array of
benefits of a comprehensive aquatics program, it is necessary to continually
evaluate opportunities for maintaining and enhancing core services. The Carson
Valley Swim Center needs to ensure that the community’s significant investment
in aquatics facilities is sustainable and effective and that ongoing maintenance and
improvements are essential.

Potential Benefits:

- Increased Community Impact

- Increased Employment Opportunities
- Increased Service Area

Target Areas:

- Provide Quality Facility Maintenance to Aquatics Facilities
o Preventative Maintenance via Asset Management Plan
o Immediate Repairs

- Maintain Competitive Aquatics Programming
o  Shared Opportunities

- Continue Key Programs
o  Membership Model
o Recreation Swim
o Swim Lessons

- Program Enhancements
o Review Opportunities to Extend The Membership Model
o Attraction of Additional Swim Meets
o Improved Swim Lesson Instructions
o Additional Adult Program Opportunities

13| Page



Carson
Valley

Swim

Center

It is important to understand the positive financial impact the Carson Valley Swim
Center bring to the Carson Valley through their activities, hours of operation and
programming including but not limited to both Club and High School Swim Meets.

Potential Benefits:

- Understand the Impact of Community Businesses

- Help Determine if more Activities need to be Planned
- Opportunities for Increased Revenue

Target Areas:
- Work with County’s Economic Vitality Manager
o Complete Assessment
o Evaluate Results
o Educate Community Partners and Commissioners

14| Page



Appendix A: 2021 Annual Work plan

Community Needs Based Facility Scheduling

1.

Defining Most Appropriate Location for Various Uses
Timeframe: January 1 — August 31

Define Overall Need for Pool Space at Various Times of The Year
Timeframe: January 1 — August 31

Understand Opportunities to Reduce Costs When Pools are Not Utilized
Timeframe: January 1 — August 31

Building a Partnership Base

4.

Overall Management of Aquatics Facilities
Timeframe: March 1 — September 30

Determine Expansion Opportunities

3

Provide Quality Facility Maintenance to Aquatics Facilities.
Timeframe: January | — August 31

Maintain Competitive Aquatics Programming
Timeframe: January 1 — August 31

Continue Key Programs
Timeframe: January 1 — August 31

Program Enhancements
Timeframe: January 1 — August 31

Complete Economic Vitality Study

9.

Work with County’s Economic Vitality Manager
Timeframe: September 1 — November 30

15| Page




16| Page




2021-2023 Strategic Plan for the Carson Valley Swim Center

Progression:

Community Needs Based Facility Scheduling
1. Defining Most Appropriate Location for Various Uses (Timeframe: January 1 — August 31)

March 2021, the facility was under the Governors COVID -19 mandates so a reopening plan was
successfully developed with the support of the County’s Safety Task Force.

March 2022, the outdoor pool was opened to accommodate increasing number of lap swimmers and the
swim teams allowing for more space inside for open swim.

March 2022, the Therapy Pool Hours changed to better accommodate adults with children under the age of
7yrs and allowed for a better use of empty pool space.

Ongoing process based on population, demographics of users, and staffing.

2023 data shows that Douglas County has an influx of seniors retiring in the area which will affect some
programming goals and shift our percentage of served population.

2. Define Overall Need for Pool Space at Various Times of the Year (Timeframe: January 1 — August 3l)

In 2021, we added more Water Aerobics Classes to meet demand in the mornings Mon-Fri.

In 2021 and 2022, we identified deep water and lap lane pool space to accommodate Scuba Dive Classes in
the winter months.

2023 Ongoing process based on population, demographics of users, and staffing.

3. Understand Opportunities to Reduce Costs When Pools are Not Utilized (Timeframe: January 1 — August 31)

In 2022, the Maintenance Supervisor and Director have agreed to add more VFD’s through the facility to
control electricity/power demand during closed hours and non-peak times.

In 2022, the Maintenance Supervisor and Director have agreed to utilize during warmer days opening of the
doors to increase fresh air recirculation putting less demand on the Dehumidification systems.

2023 Lights over pools during closures are being turned off and LED upgrades were made in the Natatorium

Building a Partnership Base
4. Overall Management of Aquatics Facilities (Timeframe: March 1 — September 30)

In 2021, CVSC partnered with DC Search & Rescue to conduct the swim lesson programs “Safety Day.”

In 2021, CGI Communications has partnered with the swim district in helping manage online reputation.

In 2021 and 2022, Director continues to speak publically to groups such as Good Governance Group, Vitality
for Life and Kiwanis educating the community on the benefits of the facility and programming.

In 2021 and 2022, a cashier attended two community health fairs at the CVMC and DCSCC.

In 2022, the Aquatic Supervisors and a SR LG attending a Career Fair at the High School.

In 2022, a non-partisan voter registration group set-up a table in front of the building to help patrons become
registered in Douglas County.

In 2022, the Maintenance Supervisor & Director partnered with CopperDisenfector inventor & installed
Copper throughout the facility to mitigate the spread of viruses.

In 2022, the CVSC was awarded the “Loss Control Excellence Award® from their Pool Pact partners.

In 2022, partnered with the State of Nevada PALCO Program working with families that have children with
special needs teaching them how to swim.

In 2023, Director will serve 3-yr term with the Nevada Recreation & Parks Society as President-Elect,
President and Past President.

Determine Expansion Opportunities
5. Provide Quality Facility Maintenance to Aquatics Facilities. (Timeframe: January | — August 31)

[ ]

In 2022, a 23yrs old dehumidification Unit was replaced

Ongoing identification and understanding of current systems and assets leads to better management and
function.




2021-2023 Strategic Plan for the Carson Valley Swim Center

Progression Continued:

6. Maintain Competitive Aquatics Programming (Timeframe: January 1 — August 31)
e In May 2022, the swim district will be hosting the regional dive meet along with the JV regional
championship meet.
e InMay 2022, the swim district will host the northern Nevada Lifeguard Readiness Workshop.
Special Events are being held again annually, after COVID regulations have been dropped, such as the Easter
Egg Hunt, Teen Nights and Flick *N Floats.

7. Continue Key Programs (Timeframe: January 1 — August 31)
e Ongoing party rentals, lessons, water aerobics, HS aquatics class, swim teams, public swim.

8. Program Enhancements (Timeframe: January 1 — August 31)
e Purchased adjacent property doubling our footprint for future enhancements.
e Added new annual event in 2022: Underwater Santa Pictures
e Expanded the swim lesson program to work directly with children with special needs.

Complete Economic Vitality Study

9. Work with County’s Economic Vitality Manager (Timeframe: September 1 — November 30)
e Referred to a UNR Professor who didn’t contact the Director back. Continue to look for an alternative.
e Director met with newly hired Economic Vitality Manager Nikki Haley and will meet with her in the
beginning of 2024.




EAST FORK SWIMMING POOL DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Agenda Item #4

Title:

Background:

Funding:

Recommended
Motion:

Trustee Action:

AGENDA ACTION SHEET

Discussion Only. Discussion and update on the procedures when filling a
Board of Trustee position after a resignation and a farewell to Douglas
Robbins.

East Fork Swimming Pool District has a Board vacancy as of December
20™ 2023. The Board Clerk has discussed with legal counsel and the
Chair of the Board on what are the next steps for the District to fill the
vacancy. A plan has been put to place from advertising to appointing a
replacement.

NA

Discussion only

Approved

Denied
No Action
Other




East Fork Swimming Pool District has an opening for a member
of the district’s elected Board Trustee as of December 22, 2023.

Length of term — From date of appointment by the Board through
December 31, 2024. The successful candidate will run in the general
election in November of 2024.

Candidates must live within the East Fork Swimming Pool District which
includes the residents of Douglas County excluding those who live in
the Lake Tahoe basin starting at the top of Kingsbury Grade.

Interested candidates must submit a Letter of Interest, not to
exceed two pages, by December 21, 2023.

Please include the following:

e What interests you in becoming a Board Trustee for
Carson Valley Swim Center

¢ Your background and qualifications

e What qualities you believe you can bring to the Board

Letters should be submitted to:  Sharon Thompson
CVSC - EFSPD
PO Box 1972
Minden, NV 89423

Candidates will be invited to the January 18, 2024 Board
Meeting held at the Carson Valley Swim Center at 9:00 AM to
be interviewed by the Board. A board member may be appointed at
that meeting.




CVSC December 2023 Director’s Report

User Attendance: See board binder documents.
e Nov 2022 Attendance was 6962. Nov 2023 Attendance was 7373 (See attached docs)

Programming, Staffing and Training:

e Underwater Santa pictures were successful and pictures were emailed out.

e Aquatic Supervisors and Shannon are registered for the AOAP Conference Feb 2024.

e Leadership Team (Director and Supervisors) meet monthly to plan and discuss CVSC programming & staffing.

e Monthly In-Service Training/Meeting was conducted by all supervisors.

e Session, Drop-In and Private swim and dive lessons are combined numbers and classes have been successful (see
attached #'s)

e Water Aerobics Class attendance is staying steady at 35+ participants in the morning classes. Evening classes are
smaller but well likes and attended.

Marketing and Public Relations:
e Sarah and Shannon met with the Eureka County Pool Manager and gave a tour and shared Docs.
e Shannon attended the Board of Commissioners meeting — Interlocal Agreement approval with County (splash park)
e Shannon attended (online) the Executive and General NRPS Board Meetings.
e Social media exposure, information sharing and flyers: Facebook & Instagram updates (Sarah & Catherine).
e Website updates (Justin, Paul, Sharon), Google Business updates (Shannon), Alignable updates (Shannon)
e Publications: Carson Valley Business Directory, Getaway Reno/Tahoe Area, Best of CV, Almanac, Record Courier.
e CGl Marketing Group continues to do a good job managing our online reputation with Google, Yelp (Shannon)
e Phone Message updates (Sherrie)

e Water Aerobics Coordinator (Deanna) is emailing staff and patrons on our internal water aerobics list to keep up-to-
date on schedule or procedure changes.

Employee Recognition:

«Employee of the Month: November 2023 Abbigail Detsch, Lifeguard. Abby is truly an asset to the CVSC team. She is
professional, kind, engaging and thoughtful. She is liked by her peers, management and patrons. She oftentimes has
the opening shift which can be one of the most demanding shifts having to arrive at 5am and then she would go to
school afterwards. She is consistent and covers for others.

Maintenance Updates:
e Roof coating project walk thru identified more work to be done. Retention is still being held.
e Rockwall is up and running. Positive feedback.
e Dive stand pad has been put in place but has some bubbling. The company will replace the pad. (warranty)
e Daily, weekly, monthly and annual maintenance projects and asset management are being completed... excel
document updated by Maintenance Supervisor and Director regularly
¢ Updating and improving the data information in Reserve Analyst (Asset Management Program).

Monthly Financial: See board binder documents.

Correspondence: See board binder documents (if applicable).



East Fork Swim Pool District

Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2023
T July | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr

Attendance | 22265] 15621] 9610 8532| 6962
Attendance:

‘May | Jun Total

"DHS Aquatics|
DHS Swim/Dive

East Fork Swim Pool District
Attendance Repnrt Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

— | July | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Total
Attendance 22813| 14787 8898| 8057 7373 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 61928

Attendance:
Swim Team| 1000 1100| 1050 1100| 1000 5250
1341

DHS Aquatics 0 172 447 318 404
: DHS SwimDive




East Fork Swim Pool District

Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2022-2023
T July | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun _Total

~=eo1| oci0| 8532 6962| 6803| 7138| 7915| 9485| 11261| 9632| 16649] 131873

Attendance e 22265
Attendance:

Swim Team 1869| 1440| 1760| 1680 1300| 1320| 1320 1200 1320 1200| 1020| 1000 16429

DHS Aquatics ol 125| -588| 43a] 6200 272| 558| 464 682 540 460 270 5013

DHS Swim/Dive

East Fork Swim Pool District

Attendance Report Fiscal Year: 2023-2024
— | July | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | lun | Total
Attendance 22813| 14787 8898| 8057| 7373 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 61928
Attendance:
Swim Team 1000| 1100| 1050|( 1100{ 1000 5250
1341

DHS Aquatics 0 1572 447 318 404
DHS Swim/Dive




User Attendance Breakdown

Summary Nov 2023 July 1, 2023 thru Nov 30, 2023
Drop-Ins | Passes Total % Drop-Ins | Passes Total %

Senior 223 2,443 2,666 49% 2,673 13,628 16,301 32%
Adult 776 287 1,063 19% 10,256 1,651 11,907 23%
Youth 1,235 18 1,253 23% 19,153 333 19,486 38%
Complimentary 16 - 16 0% 517 - 517 1%
Family 38 55 93 2% 596 303 899 2%
Disabled 15 178 193 4% 197 910 1,107 2%
Therapy 69 - 69 1% 408 - 408 1%
Other 20 115 135 2% 204 575 779 2%

2,392 3,096 5,488 100% 34,004 17,400 51,404 100%




East Fork Swim Pool District
Lifeguard Activity Report, Fiscal Year: '22-'23

July | Aug [ Sept| Oct | Nov | Dec| Jan | Feb | Mar|April| May June Total
Swim Rescues 4 0 1 2 1 2 0 of 3 4 1 9 27
Minor First Aid 29| 16 8 5 0 1 1 5] 3 9 8| 24| 109
Major First Aid 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
Resuscitations of O o o 0 0l==20|==0|==0 0 of O 0
Near Drownings of O 0 0 0 o0 O 0o O 0 0 0 0
Drownings o] O 0o O o0 o O o0 O 0 of o 0
Major First Aid Description:
Backboard 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 0
911 Calls of o of o o0 o o0 1 O 0 of O 1
Ambulance Transport of o0 of o Ol==20/—=0/=21|" =0 0 of o 1
Oxygen uses 1 2 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 7

East Fork Swim Pool District
Lifeguard Activity Report, Fiscal Year: '23-'24

July | Aug|Sept| Oct | Nov | Dec| Jan | Feb | Mar|April| May June | Total
Swim Rescues 3 1 2 2 0 8
Minor First Aid 44| 18 5 7/ 0 74
Major First Aid 0 0 0 0 0 0
Resuscitations 0)5=:0 0| =:0[=:0 0
Near Drownings 0 0 0 0 0 0
Drownings 0 0 0 0 0 0
Major First Aid Description:
Backboard of O of O 0 0
911 Calls 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ambulance Transport o o of o O 0
Oxygen uses 0 0 0 0 0 0




PAC HAS RELOCATED!

JOIN US FOR THE
GRAND OPENING
OF OUR NEW LOCATION

open house

Dec. 6, 2023
9-10 a.m.

The Heritage Building
1286 Toler Avenue
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Coffee and refreshments will be served




Alpine County Friends of the Library |

P.O. Box 187
270 Laramie St : :
Markleeville, CA 96120 g : Alpine County

Phone: 530-694-2120 : FRIENDS o
Fax: 530-694-2408 : LIBRARY

October 5, 2023

Carson Swim Center
1600 Highway 88
Minden, NV 89423
Friends,

The Friends of the Alpine County Library THANK YOU for your donated raffle prize of the swim pass for
our Wine in the Garden evening.

The library hosted their 13™ annual Wine in the Garden event in August, and our community is always
quite supportive of that evening. Thank you again for the raffle prize. Without generous community-
members like yourselves, our annual wine tasting fundraiser would not be as successful and anticipated
asitis.

There are lots of interesting things happening at the library. Besides books, patrons can check out
musical instruments, snowshoes, telescopes, yarn craft kits, sewing machines, cake decorating kits...the
surprising list goes on and on. This summer, the library sponsored a Reading Program aimed to
encourage the love of reading to our youth. The program included reading incentives, writing
workshops, music, movies, crafts, and a Storytime each Saturday. A continuing program at the library is
the ‘Library Players’. Each Friday afternoon, people come in with any musical instrument they can carry,

_ and the back of the library is filled with music and laughter for hours. For those who cannot playan
instrument, clappers and foot tappers are always welcome.

There is nothing like a rural, close-knit community. Thank you for béing such a generous part of it.

Here is the legal stuff: Alpine County Friends of the Library is a non-profit and we have tax exempt status
under Section 509(a)(3) and is an organization of the type described in Section 509(a)(1) and.
170(b)(A)(vi) of the Internal Revenue Code. Your donation is tax deductible to the full extent allowed by
law. '

Thank you again,

Secretary/Friends of the Library




Carson Valley Art Association

- s

e —T o A g i s s Fa - g —

i e e— T

N et Ro23



S0LZ 1S0d 19410|dx3 0SIQ woid

Ha\ ﬁrut\ueo
v Loertts
Tr‘qy bithem *W"t he,
% ThﬁWaf it‘tm in this

year's Safety Street.

J)

oS
4

]

P Ck ‘\r We hope to see you. next year! hh" R;l “ﬁl 7

i €sme San et -
wQAvy Tltoyn le=s

Zl.'k Tl\'VWk,h %
pLAVEL R
CondS




to the source: https:/ /mevadagop.

dr§/2'i)24«-pfesidentia.llcaucus/ _
ey Shawn Meehan

Minden

a5 g o : Drivers donate to the Fill the Boot fundraiser by the East Fork Professional Firefighters Association
Gf eat Fa” Hom ef@m' ng ' € tz donate at the Share Your Holiday Food Drive on Eri
Editor: e e Rl G -

Another year brought an-

other amazing Fall Homecom-
ing for Douglas, DHS Student
Leadeiship would like to take
this opportunity to recognize
and thank the following peo-
ple and businesses who helped
ake “Hey Douglas, let’s go
arty!” Fall Homecoming 2023
success. The Town of Minden
Staiff, Douglas County Sheriffs
Department, Valley Eats, Sierra
inkle, Gonuts 4Donuts,

vingTuesday, The firefighters raised $7,800

Douglas High School Boosters, gy,
Drago and Company, El Charro . i
Avitia, Especially For You, Fresh
Ideas, Gadzooks! s Judge Dave
and Allison Gamble, Great Basin
Equine, Greenhouse Garden
Center, Judge Tom and Cynthea
Gregory, Brent Haliwell, Haliwell
Homes, Hoch Family Creamery,
Intero Real Estate, J.T. Basque
Bar & Dining Room, Joyce's Fine
ewelry, Kaia Fit Minden, Lake
Tahoe Shakespeare Festival, Russ

we wi ul_ci]ike to ré(’;gy_:gnize the
membexs of DHS Student I,ead- _

event full of spirit,
nd tradition a re-
is no place like

camaraderie,
- ality, There ve
Douglas,
Ava Wilson

stinct Ink Tatinos

- Mena Dedmon
Kings of Kings, Ping Pow Poom, DHS Leadership Teacher Levinson, Millennium Medical Drago’s Salon, Eddy Strees’
Nick and Willy’s Pizza, Bonfire - KarenLamb & Spa Suites, Minden Meat and tage, Edgewood Tahoe 3421
- Coffee, Uncle Richie’s Ice Cream, DHS Activities Director Deli, Minden Mercantile Com-  Ron Elges,\Genoa Wellneas

Minden  pany, Minden Mill Distilling, Millennium Med Day Spe 1

families

- Iy, thank you to the alyg

Community Counseling Cen--
ter, DHS All Sports Boosters,
Aceolades Trophies & Engraving,
Team\Sports Ink, Eric Pacheco
& DHS Custodial Staff, Litle
Details Photography; Amanda
Laca, itlyn Hinojosa, Katy
Shipleyt & the DHS Cheerleaders,
Mark Porter & “The Pride of the
Carson Valley” DHS Marching
Band, Mike Glynn, & the DHS
JROTC iger Battalion, Kurt

. Hildebrahd, Sarah Drinkwine
& The Re ord-Courjer, Ron

Cai‘jc:?:Vaﬂey Médical Center,

Harpin Photography, DHS Staff,

Administy tion, & Student Body,
DHS Fall €
Faculties, Kbith Cole, Belinda
Grant the AMBUSH Student
‘Section, Gro jery Outlet, Carson
Valley Cinema, the Leadership
programs at CVMS and PWLMS,
DHS Clubs and Activities, Fal]
of Fame inductees Nori Ned-
denriep-Jenkins wnd Jeremy
Litka, royalty nomyinees and the
of all nominees, We -
would also like to give a special
thanks to everyone who came
out last minute to th crowning
ceremony of our Hor ecoming
King Jett Lehmann and Queen
Logan Karowoski whe a power
outage canceled our g e. Final-
ni who
came out this week ang Support-
ed the Tigers; having alimni
return with pride is truly the
most special part of this annual
event. “Once 3 Tiger, Always a
Tiger”

Last but certainly not least,

aches & Teams, DHS

Thanks from  __ e
Minden Fortnightly |

1tor: 5 3 :
Minden Fortnightly, the oldest
service club in the Carson Valley,
held its annual fundraiser on
-the Friday before Thanksgiving,
While for many in our Valley it
Serves as an unoffieial kickoff to

. the holiday season, the goal of

our Fundraiser is to give back
to our community; and we are
Pproud to say that 100% of our
profits are donated to local orga-
Dizations and charities, support
‘upgrades at the CVIC Hall, and

provide extra help 1o community

members when the need arises.
- Weowea huge thank you to

- the community members who

‘tame out to support our fiund-
raiser, and to the donors for our

live auction, silent auction, raffle,

and wine pull. We would like to
recognize the following donors:
Atlantis Casino Resort Spa, Big
Daddy’s Bike and Brew, Battle

Born Wine, CalNeya Realty, Big

Fish Landscaping, v Flyte, £

Carson Valley Community The-
atre, Carson Valley Golf Course;
Carson Valley Inn, Carson Val-
ley Swim Center. Christensen’
Automotive, Cook'd, Cosmetic
Medicine Center, Custom Fram-
ing and Design, Douglas County
Chamber of Commerce, Doug-
las County Community Center,

- dential shelter, Abbe

~ NV-US Silver Works, Pure Glow

Salon, Quilt House, Raley’s,

Reno Aces, Seyfried Dental Arts,

Sierra Nevada Harmonio Egg

Tahoe Equine, Tahoe Toffee Can- .

dy Company, The Hone Com-
Pany, Trader Joe's, Trudy’s Hair
Studio, Tumbleweed’s Gymnas-

~ tics, Warren Reed.Insurance, and

. West Coast Martial Arts,

Thanks again to our attendees
and donors. And to everyone in
our Valley, we wish you a very
happy holiday season =

The Ladies of Minden Fortnightly

Minden againstdv@gmail.com or tara

Appreciates support

Editor:

10 ourincredible event Spon-

SOXs, donors and guests, the

» €xeeutive director, and
stafl of Family Support Council
cannot\begin to thank all who
were involved with our first an-

nual gala) Unmasking Domestic

Violence event on Nov. 18, =
With our'masks on, we brought
light to a caise that has gone
‘underrepresehted, and boy did
We rise up, —
Your contribu lons will allow
us to continue o ering lifesaving
services free of chirge to suryi- =
vors in need of our sistance. :
The direct impact td our confi-

1S monumental. g : :
Thank you for standing up for

our victims and survivoys,
Special thanks to the

Tollowing:

S Crossing,

den Med Sph, Peak Nutrii
Richard Ree €, Scossa Ran-
Tahoe Blue Eyents Center, T
Overland Res aturant, Brand
Michael Thonlson, Vail Res-
Woodett’s Dindr :
~ Special Thanks to Sheriff
Coverley, Sgt. Ji hnny Lenz a;
“Dreu Murin Pro uctions
Again, we are eyond grate
to each of you anq send hear:
thanks and gratitide.
For information \on the sers
We provide or genenal inform:
tion, please contact usat rise

addeo @gmail.com o visit
www,famﬂyjsupport.org/

- Rise against domestie violen

Tara Adc
Family Support Cou
Gei

Thanks to the Tribe

The Douglas County Public 1,
brarp\would extend our gratitud
ashoe Tribe of Neya-

7 lifornia for sharing a
glimpse iNto the Washoe Tribe’s
culture an heritage at the Mind

_en branch, -

The libraryt was honored to

- host this exhi it during the

month of November. This is a
small but essentjal step in mov-
ing forward with espect not only
for the Washoe Tiibe of Nevada

nous peoples, past, hyesent and
fliture. The Tikhrows 1aote ~ 23



